Re: Agenda Addition

Sarah Trindade ‘© 3 Reply | €O Replyall | — Forward | | is|

© To @ Sophia McGuire; @ Jen McBroom Wed 1/15/2025 5:48 AM
Cc Dan Pearlman; © Tia Ramey; © Katie Person; ' Communications

(i) You replied to this message on 1/15/2025 9:49 AM.

Hi Sophia,

Always happy to help. This has been shared online: News Flash * Public Motice - Gahanna Planning Commission Jan

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov=

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 9:38 AM

To: Sarah Trindade <sarah.trindade@gahanna.gov:; len McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.gov:

Cc: Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gove; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.govs; Katie Person <katie.person@gahanna.gov= Communications
<Communicationsi@gahanna.gov>

Subject: RE: Agenda Addition

Sarah, len—

Attached is the public notice we discussed yesterday. | appreciate both of you for assisting us in getting this posted by noon. Please let me know when it's been posted.

Best,
Sophia



Re: Agenda Addition

Jen McBroom |© €5 Reply | %) ReplyAll | —» Forward |

® To @ Sophia McGuire; @ Sarah Trindade Wed 1/15/2023 10:14 AM
Cc Dan Pearlman; ©* Tia Ramey: © Katie Person; ' Communications
(i) You replied to this message on 1/15/2025 10:15 AM,

Sophia, itis posted in the kiosks. =

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.govs

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 9:38 AM

To: Sarah Trindade <sarah.trindade @gahanna.gov=; len McBroom <jen.mcbroom@egahanna.gov=

Cc: Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Katie Person <katie.person@gahanna.gov=>; Communications
<Communications@gahanna.gov:>

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
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Public Notice - Gahanna Planning Commission January 22, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall
Council Chambers
Wednesday, January 22, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

Planning Commission

To recommend approval to Council, a change to Part Eleven - Zoning Code, Section 1117.10(e)(1){A) - Required Improvements of
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna.

Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council
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Public Motice - Public Hearing Scheduled for Zoning Code Amendment Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday, January 22




